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RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Request for a meeting with Minister of

Heath of Georgia (UNCLASSIFIED)

Gagnidze, Archil CTR USARMY MEDCOM WRAIR (GG) <archil.gagnidze.ctr@mail.mil>

Mon 2/26/2018 4:03 PM

To:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:James, Norland V MAJ USARMY MEDCOM USAMRU-G (US) <norland.vjames.mil@mail.mil>; Mariana Mkurnali

<mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge>;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

0maLsMB300m JomdsGMbMm LM 3M,
@387 300300l 04670056:

1) Barbara R. Holcomb - MRMC Commanding General

2) David Rogers - MRMC Command Sergeant Major

3) Timothy Sprunger - MRMC Command Sergeant Major
4) Paul Kwon - Director - USAMRD-G

5) Joshua Bast - Deputy Director - USAMRD-G

6) Archil Gagnidze - Business Manager - USAMRD-G

7) Tamar Akhvlediani - Clinical Researcher - USAMRD-G
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V/R,
Archil Gagnidze

Business Manager

Contractor, TMC Global Professional Services

U.S. Army Medical Research Directorate - Georgia (USAMRD-G)
16 Kakheti Highway, Thbilisi 0190, Georgia

Office: +995 32 2 24 34 11 (ext. 2040)
Mobile: +995 557 17 1117
E-mail: archil.gagnidze.ctr@mail.mil

6/30/2018, 2:04 AM
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From: Sopo Belkania [mailto:sbelkania@moh.gov.ge]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Gagnidze, Archil CTR USARMY MEDCOM WRAIR (GG)

Cc: James, Norland V MAJ USARMY MEDCOM USAMRU-G (US); Mariana Mkurnali

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Request for a meeting with Minister of Heath of Georgia (UNCLASSIFIED)
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Omd: +995 599 223232

From: Gagnidze, Archil CTR USARMY MEDCOM WRAIR (GG) [mailto:archil.gagnidze.ctr@mail.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 5:16 PM

To: sbelkania@moh.gov.ge; mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge

Cc: James, Norland V MAJ USARMY MEDCOM USAMRU-G (US)

Subject: Request for a meeting with Minister of Heath of Georgia (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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V/R,

Archil Gagnidze

Business Manager

Contractor, TMC Global Professional Services U.S. Army Medical Research Directorate - Georgia (USAMRD-G)
16 Kakheti Highway, Tbilisi 0190, Georgia

Office: +995 32 2 24 34 11 (ext. 2040)

Mobile: +995 557 17 1117
E-mail: archil.gagnidze.ctr@mail.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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